
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on December 20, 2023 

at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the 

USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in 

this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests 

for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 20, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan reviewed the November billings in December 

b. Treasurer Larson and Secretary Sullivan will review the December billings in January 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 15, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/23, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/23, Current 

Assets Report, 11/30/23, Revenue Report, 11/30/23, and Expense Report, 11/30/23 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/20/23 

5. Unfinished Business 

a.  Capital Improvement Project 
i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and budget update 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report  

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve 2024 Holiday Closings - Action Required  

Affirm Library holiday closing dates for the 2024 calendar year. 

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

November 15, 2023 - 7:05 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary  
Brad Porter - Lauterbach & Amen [left the meeting at 7:17 p.m.] 
Edwin Rivera - Lauterbach & Amen [left the meeting at 7:17 p.m.] 
Lorna Turner - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:31 p.m.] 
John McCabe - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:31 p.m.] 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:37 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin reviewed the October billings in November 
b. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan will review the November billings in December 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 18, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 10/31/23, Revenue Report, 10/31/23, and Expense Report, 10/31/23 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/15/23 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Audit Presentation - Lauterbach & Amen 
Mr. Porter introduced Edwin Rivera from Lauterbach & Amen. He provided an overview of the 
Annual Audit including the Independent Auditors’ Report, Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. Mr. Porter 
pointed out that the IMRF Pension Fund was ninety-seven percent funded. He had no 
rectification recommendations for the LLD and reported that all recommended financial controls 
are in place. 
 
Mr. Porter and Mr. Rivera left the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 

 

2 



 

2 
 

6. Decennial Committee 
a. Roll call 

Present: 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Lorna Turner - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:31 p.m.] 
John McCabe - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:31 p.m.] 

 
Absent: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
 

b. Compliance guidelines 
Director Weinstein reviewed the State of Illinois Decennial Committee guidelines. 
 

c. Draft report document - discussion 
Director Weinstein reviewed the draft report to date. She described a potential service the LLD is 
considering where District cards would automatically renew. This service would be facilitated by 
an outsourced vendor.  
  

Discussion:  Trustee Martin asked if the vendor also supported virtual library cards.  
Director Weinstein and Vice President Swistak affirmed that LLD cards already have the 
ability to be stored on smart phones. Trustee Berry asked how cards held by minors are 
verified. Assistant Director Savage stated that youth cards are registered under an adult 
caregiver’s card and that once a caregiver is verified, youth cards are auto-verified as 
well.  Trustee Martin asked how many libraries in Illinois use this service.  Director 
Weinstein stated that the LLD would be one of the first, using this specific vendor. She 
also stated that the LLD utilizes this vendor for other services, so the company has been 
vetted. Ms. Turner asked if staff had input regarding providing this service. Director 
Weinstein affirmed that the Department Directors were in favor of this service and the 
Circulation Director was leading this effort. The Committee agreed that the service 
would benefit the Library. Director Weinstein stated that she would implement 
discussion notes within the report and have a draft ready for the next meeting. 

 
d. Public comment - None 
e. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Ms. Turner and Mr. McCabe left the meeting at 7:31 p.m. 

 
7. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and 
budget updates & discussion 
 

3 



 

3 
 

Mr. Rogers stated that the A/V system controls and software were installed. The punch-list 
walk through is scheduled for Monday, November 20, 2023. The remaining shelving end 
panels should arrive the week of November 20th. Quotes are being obtained for remaining 
signage. He said that there are funds for signage. Mr. Rogers stated that Camosy noted that 
outstanding items have been completed. Mr. Rogers said that Camosy would soon invoice for 
the remaining balance owed for construction.  
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked if the walk through included the entire 
building.  Mr. Rogers explained that library-wide punch-list items would be reviewed. 
Secretary Sullivan asked if the meeting room screen was addressed. Mr. Rogers stated 
that the screen was not initially part of the construction project but he is consulting 
with a vendor to cap the existing ceiling cover for the screen. 
 

Mr. Rogers explained that the contingency line has increased slightly because funds held for 
additional allowances weren’t required.  He stated that the available contingency at the 
conclusion of the project should be near $100,000. He said there were no payouts this month 
and there were no new change orders. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:37 p.m. 
 

8. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - 

Vice President Swistak informed the board that the Committee met in October and had four 
policies they would put forth to the Board later in the meeting. 

c. Physical Plant -  
Treasurer Larson stated that the Physical Plant Committee met in October and reviewed 
the 2019 FQC Report.  The Committee discussed updating the Special Reserve 
Ordinance.  They discussed non-renovation repair projects.  The Committee will meet 
again, possibly in January. 

 
 

9. Staff Reports 
Director Weinstein stated that all staff have been assigned annual sexual harassment prevention 
training per State of Illinois guidelines and per LLD Policy 901.  She told Trustees to expect to an email 
with a link to complete their training. Director Weinstein informed the Board of the work that goes in 
to completing the annual audit and commended staff for their contributions. Director Weinstein 
stated that a significant amount of staff time went into drafting the Levy, which would be discussed 
later in the meeting.  She informed Trustees of the process when revising policies, which include 
input from Department Directors as well as editing and revising to address the needs of the Library.  
She stated that policies are first presented to the Personnel and Policy Committee for review and 
editing. She said she would discuss the policies in greater detail later in the meeting. 

 
Assistant Director Savage stated that he met with vendors regarding the BAS software and is awaiting 
quotes.  He also informed the Trustees that he met with Department Directors for input and 
suggestions on event calendar software. The team reviewed three different products and a final 
decision will be made soon. Assistant Director Savage received training on the new A/V controls in 
the meeting rooms.  He is in the process of training departments on the use of the equipment.  
Outdoor lighting in the North parking lot was repaired.  Winter Read preparations are underway. 
Metalmaster completed an inspection of the roof.  Two inspections were conducted on the elevators: 

4 



 

4 
 

The State required FAID Inspection, and the final inspection by the Fire Marshall. The shelving tops 
from Bradford are expected next week. 

 
Discussion:  Vice President Swistak asked if the Winter Read Kick-off schedule has been 
confirmed.  Assistant Director Savage stated that the event would take place from 5:00 p.m. 
to 7:00 p.m. on December 8th. The Lisle High School Jazz Band Combo will perform at 5:00 
p.m., and at 6:00 p.m. there will be Storytime.  Ice sculpting and a cupcake truck will occur 
outdoors. 

 
Secretary Sullivan asked if the Library has ever partnered with local businesses during reading 
events.  Assistant Director Savage stated the Library has in the past and that Youth Services 
Director Ferrari is looking into reading reward opportunities for Summer Read. 

 
10. New Business  

a. Accept Annual Audit - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to Accept the Annual Audit. Trustee Martin seconded. 
 
Discussion: None 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Adopt Ordinance 23-05: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to adopt Ordinance 23-05 the Tax Levy Ordinance for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 23-05, the Tax Levy Ordinance. She explained 
that the funds levied this year will be utilized in the next fiscal year. Director Weinstein reviewed the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Midwest region which has risen as high as 9.5% and is currently at 
4.6%. The Ordinance shows an increase of 4.8%, which aligns with the fluctuating CPI and with the 
LLD’s financial plan.  Director Weinstein affirmed that the Ordinance was reviewed by the LLD’s 
financial advisors and the Library’s attorney, who agreed that the Ordinance was sound and ensured 
the LLD would be prepared for the next fiscal year. 
 

Discussion: There was no further discussion; Trustees agreed that the overview was thorough.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve the annual Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in 
Taxation Act (TITA). Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Certification of Compliance with TITA. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Approve LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use. 
Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 

5 



 

5 
 

Director Weinstein highlighted the changes to the policy which specify that Adult Services computers 
should be utilized by adult patrons, and that Youth Services computers should be utilized by youth 
patrons and their caregivers. This arrangement provides access to staff who have expertise in serving 
specific demographics, keeps noise levels appropriate to specific areas of the facility, and imparts a 
level of protection for our younger users. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Martin asked about some of the language that was removed. Director 
Weinstein confirmed that there was duplicative wording and that identical language was 
within the Code of Conduct.  Trustee Martin agreed and suggested inserting matching 
language throughout the document. Trustees agreed with his suggestions. 

 
  Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Approve LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - Action Required 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approved LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct. Secretary 
Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein advised Trustees of changes to the Policy that included treating equipment with 
care, prohibiting patrons from distributing items/food within the facility, and modifying the cell phone 
behavior language. 
 

Discussion:  Trustee Breihan asked for clarification on the mention of pervasive/offensive 
odors. Director Weinstein explained that a pervasive odor may refer to skunk spray or heavy 
perfume. Trustee Martin asked for clarification on the dress code reference. Vice President 
Swistak explained that the Committee agreed that the dress code should align with local 
school district policy. Trustees agreed.  

 
  Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed 
 

f. Approve LLD Policy 650: Use of Meeting Space - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve LLD Policy 650: Use of Meeting and Study Rooms. 
Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that this Policy underwent a major revision because the Library now has 
additional study rooms. Adjustments included a title change and information about reserving the 
Maple and Ginkgo Study Rooms. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Martin asked for clarification regarding the age for reserving the meeting 
rooms. Director Weinstein stated that meeting rooms must be reserved by an adult but the 
study rooms may be reserved by patrons of any age. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Oak Study 
Room is both a reservable meeting room and first come first serve space.  Director Weinstein 
affirmed that the Oak Study Room is both reservable, and a first come first serve use space. 
Trustee Breihan asked if patrons who use the first come first serve study rooms need to show 
a library card.  Trustee Weinstein stated that library cards are not necessary to use the space.   

 
  Roll call vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

g. Approve LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve LLD Policy 735: Donation & Gifts. Trustee Martin 
seconded. 

6 



 

6 
 

 
Director Weinstein explained revisions to Policy 735 which included guidelines on non-monetary 
donations as well as in-memoriam donations.  The Policy includes instructions on how to make 
donations in person and online. 
 
Discussion: Trustee Breihan appreciated that the Policy outlined non-monetary donations must be 
approved in advance. 
 
Roll call vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Secretary Sullivan thanked the Director and the Personnel & Policy Committee for their work on revising the 
policies. 
 
Trustee Martin thanked Trustees for their efforts. 
 
Treasurer Larson wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Trustee Breihan expressed gratitude for the Director and Assistant Director’s work this month. She said that 
the agenda for Staff Development Day seemed very comprehensive. 
 
Trustee Berry wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Vice President Swistak thanked the Director and Assistant Director for their work this month.  She was 
grateful that the Board of Trustees acknowledged the work that goes into policy revisions and she thanked 
them for their input. She is looking forward to Winter Read Kick-Off. 
 
 

12. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting.  
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 20, 2023. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

N
o

v-
2

3
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,6
6

9
2

,4
8

2
5

,1
5

1
2

0
,5

0
9

2
5

,8
7

4
2

6
.1

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,9

1
5

3
,5

3
2

7
,4

4
7

3
2

,5
8

8
4

3
,7

1
5

3
4

.1
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,5

8
4

6
,0

1
4

1
2

,5
9

8
5

3
,0

9
7

6
9

,5
8

9
3

1
.0

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

5
5

7
9

1
6

1
,4

7
3

6
,2

1
1

8
,7

9
8

4
1

.6
5

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,6
0

8
6

,2
7

7
1

2
,8

8
5

6
0

,6
9

0
7

1
,4

1
5

1
7

.6
7

%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,1

6
5

7
,1

9
3

1
4

,3
5

8
6

6
,9

0
1

8
0

,2
1

3
1

9
.9

0
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

4
,5

3
4

4
,5

3
4

1
9

,9
1

9
2

4
,3

2
9

2
2

.1
4

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,3
0

8
2

,3
0

8
8

,1
7

8
1

1
,5

6
1

4
1

.3
7

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

6
5

3
6

5
3

6
8

0
1

,7
5

6
1

5
8

.2
4

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
5

8
7

5
8

7
2

,1
2

7
3

,7
1

1
7

4
.4

7
%

K
an

o
p

y
3

2
5

3
2

5
1

,0
2

1
1

,5
3

4
5

0
.2

4
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

8
,4

0
7

0
8

,4
0

7
3

1
,9

2
5

4
2

,8
9

1
3

4
.3

5
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
2

,1
5

6
1

3
,2

0
7

3
5

,3
6

3
1

5
1

,9
2

3
1

9
2

,6
9

3
2

6
.8

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s 
**

*
1

,0
3

5
1

,0
3

5
3

,7
8

4
5

,7
2

1
5

1
.1

9
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,5
8

4
6

,5
8

4
1

8
,2

8
8

3
1

,0
3

2
6

9
.6

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,1
7

6
1

,1
7

6
1

,4
9

8
5

,4
7

9
2

6
5

.7
5

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

1
2

6
1

2
6

7
0

0
1

,4
5

6
1

0
8

.0
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

1
2

1
2

1
4

2
0

3
-5

.1
4

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,9
4

2
0

8
,9

4
2

2
4

,4
8

4
4

3
,8

9
1

7
9

.2
6

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

1
,0

9
8

1
3

,2
0

7
4

4
,3

0
5

1
7

6
,4

0
7

2
3

6
,5

8
4

3
4

.1
1

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

N
o

v.
 2

0
2

3
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

ar
d

s 
A

d
d

ed
1

1
8

6
6

1
8

7
9

3
2

.9
8

%
**

*
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d

 f
ro

m
 2

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 8

/3
1

/2
3

.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

6
6

1
1

,3
2

7
1

4
,4

1
6

2
7

.2
7

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

9
,0

3
3

8
,2

1
2

9
,0

3
3

1
0

.0
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t 

*
4

1
0

2
5

6
1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
3

4
1

,8
7

3
1

,7
8

0
-4

.9
7

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

0
3

1
4

,4
7

4
1

5
,0

5
1

3
.9

9
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

0
3

1
1

,3
0

9
1

1
,9

9
6

6
.0

7
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts
 *

*
# 

o
f 

P
at

ro
n

s/
U

se
rs

2
0

N
/A

1
4

7
--

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
6

0
N

/A
4

7
2

--

* 
Te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
g 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
; r

e-
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 in
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
b

eg
an

 in
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

.

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
3

6
7

2
5

5
2

9
7

3
0

1
1

.3
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

5
3

5
5

5
1

4
1

1
7

3
3

3
,4

4
9

3
,8

7
2

1
2

.2
6

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

2
2

1
2

-4
5

.4
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

3
0

1
3

4
5

9
1

1
0

2
.2

2
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
3

1
8

3
8

.4
6

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

4
0

6
4

2
0

8
2

9
9

4
3

.7
5

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

9
0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
6

3
6

7
2

6
1

3
3

2
3

3
2

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
3

0
5

5
5

1
4

1
1

8
1

0
3

,7
0

2
5

,1
6

2
3

9
.4

4
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
7

3
1

,3
1

2
9

2
9

4
,1

1
4

1
8

,9
4

2
2

1
,2

6
7

1
2

.2
7

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
3

1
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
2

7
.5

0
5

0
2

.5
0

1
7

2
7

.2
7

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

2
1

2
1

1
0

3
1

8
6

8
0

.5
8

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
1

8
4

3
6

1
N

/A
4

0
2

--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

0
0

1
0

4
2

3
2

-2
3

.8
1

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
5

1
4

0
5

1
4

2
,1

9
6

3
,2

0
8

4
6

.0
8

%
H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

es
 

2
2

1
1

1
1

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
9

5
9

5
4

7
2

5
0

4
6

.7
8

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
0

1
2

5
3

4
3

-1
8

.8
7

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

9
5

5
1

4
0

6
0

9
2

,6
6

8
3

,7
1

2
3

9
.1

3
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
7

0
1

2
6

1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
4

3
0

1
5

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
1

,5
3

6
4

0
,7

7
8

6
2

,3
5

8
5

2
.9

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,1

4
5

5
,0

2
2

5
,2

6
0

4
.7

4
%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

5
3

1
,0

0
4

1
,0

5
3

4
.8

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
2

0
3

,0
4

0
3

,2
2

2
5

.9
9

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,4
3

3
4

2
,8

1
9

4
9

,3
0

4
1

5
.1

5
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,3
0

7
3

2
,8

5
1

3
8

,4
0

4
1

6
.9

0
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
7

5
2

N
/A

3
,8

3
2

--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

7
5

9
5

2
6

7
5

9
4

4
.3

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
3

,6
2

2
9

,3
5

7
1

8
,7

7
0

1
0

0
.6

0
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

December Board Report (12/15/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Final overall walk‐thrus of the punchlist completed by CCS and SNHA – report issued to Camosy 

 Minor remaining items being addressed by Camosy 

 Added Scope status updates: 

 Added signage ordered by LLD 

 Proposal for additional, new, speakers for Meeting Room in the sum of $3,268 in review 

 
 

B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking under Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 
 
 

 
   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

December Board Report (12/15/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

No New Camosy Change Orders! 
 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      418,682.20   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

 

31 



32 



33 



34 



Virtual Storytime 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Estate Planning Explained 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Surviving the Holidays with Lori Gottlieb 

Teen Craft: Brain Break Art 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Pearl Harbor - A Day of Infamy 

Creative Connections: Sphero Painting 

Craft & Coffee 

Chicago Tribune & Wall Street Journal Online 

Virtual Storytime 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Estate Planning Explained 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Surviving the Holidays with Lori Gottlieb 

Teen Craft: Brain Break Art 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Pearl Harbor - A Day of Infamy 

Creative Connections: Sphero Painting 

Craft & Coffee 

Chicago Tribune & Wall Street Journal Online 

35 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup#
https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup#


Lisle Library District to kick off ‘Winter Read’ Dec. 8 
Submitted by Joy Davis  
 
The Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., is hosting its annual Winter Read kickoff 
from 5 to 7 p.m. on Friday, Dec. 8. 
 
Festivities begin with live music from the Lisle High School jazz combo, holiday 
photo booth, a seasonal craft, reading recommendation stations, and a wintry 
storytime at 6 p.m. 
 
Outdoors, attendees will enjoy live ice sculpting and cupcakes from the 
Courageous Bakery food truck (while supplies last). 
 
"I can't wait to hear the high school jazz combo on Friday night. They always put on a festive show. Our 
youngest patrons will be thrilled to see their favorite turtles, Jack and Jill, sculpted from a block of ice," said 
Tatiana Weinstein, director. "And you really can't go wrong with cupcakes! This event is sure to get 
residents geared up for the holidays and for a season of reading." 
 
The event follows the launch of the library's Winter Read, which begins Friday, Dec. 1 for all ages. 
 
Adults who read and log two books will earn a soft winter scarf. Teens and children who complete weekly 
reading challenges will earn a very special holographic sticker. 
 
Lisle residents can enter to win two Brookfield Zoo tickets. Winners will be selected by a random drawing 
and informed after Winter Read concludes on Friday, Jan. 12. 
 
All are welcome to register for Winter Read at lislelibrary.beanstack.com/reader365. 

36 

https://lislelibrary.beanstack.com/reader365


Virtual Storytime 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Estate Planning Explained 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Surviving the Holidays with Lori Gottlieb 

Teen Craft: Brain Break Art 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Pearl Harbor - A Day of Infamy 

Creative Connections: Sphero Painting 

Craft & Coffee 

Chicago Tribune & Wall Street Journal Online 

Virtual Storytime 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Estate Planning Explained 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Surviving the Holidays with Lori Gottlieb 

Teen Craft: Brain Break Art 

Winter Read Kick-Off 

Pearl Harbor - A Day of Infamy 

Creative Connections: Sphero Painting 

Craft & Coffee 

Chicago Tribune & Wall Street Journal Online 

37 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup#
https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup#


Winter Read Kick-Off 

Teen Craft: Brain Break  

Creative Connections: Sphero Painting 

ILP Presents: Experience The Nutcracker at Home 

Craft and Coffee 

 

38 



Lisle Library District

2024 Holiday Closings

Holiday Date Day

New Year's Eve 12/31/23 Sunday

New Year's Day 1/1/2024 Monday

Easter 3/31/2024 Sunday

Memorial Day  5/26/2024 Sunday

Memorial Day   5/27/2024 Monday

Independence Day 7/4/2024 Thursday

Labor Day 9/1/2024 Sunday

Labor Day   9/2/2024 Monday

Thanksgiving 11/28/2024 Thursday

Christmas Eve 12/24/2024 Tuesday

Christmas Day 12/25/2024 Wednesday

New Year's Eve 12/31/2024 Tuesday

New Year's Day 1/1/2025 Wednesday

39 



LEGAL NOTICE 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONDITION 

Special Reserve Nonmajor 

General - Capital Project Governmental 

Fund Fund Funds 

Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,208,588 $ 4,904,786 $ 316,989 

Revenues 4,084,692 71,405 264,649 

Expenditures (3,764,954) (5,445,472) (221,584) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,100,000) 1,100,000 

Ending Fund Balance $ 2,428,326 $ 630,719 $ 360,054 

TOTAL DEBT 

Outstanding 

7/1/2022 

Issued Current Retired Current 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Outstanding 

6/30/2023 

$ 995,000 $ $ 35,000 $ 

Subscribed and sworn to me this _th day of December, 2023 

KAREN LARSON, LIBRARY BOARD TREASURER 

I, Liz Sullivan, Library Board Secretary, DuPage County Illinois, 

do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual 

Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. 

LIZ SULLNAN, LIBRARY BOARD SECRETARY 

960,000 

40 



41 



42 



43 


